_— - RECEIVED

Kosky, Ken

From: Oracle Account [oracie@epic30.dep.state.fl.us] JUL 05 2007

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 12:00 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION
Subject: FDEP - AIR Permit PE Signature Document Required

Our records show that you are the Professional Engineer for thé.following EPSAP Air Permit
application:

Application number: 1537-1
Submitted on: 02-JUL-07
Facility: FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (PEM)

The Responsible Official or Owner/Authorized Representative has submitted this application
to the permitting authority, therefore, it is now time for you to sign, seal and mail in
your PE Signature Document as specified in Rule 61G15-23.003, Florida Administrative Code.

The application will be deemed incomplete if the sealed PE Signature Document is not
received during the initial completeness review time period. Only the most recently
generated PE Signature Document should be mailed in to the permitting authority. If you
have misplaced your most recent PE Signature Document, please note that you can re-print
it from the EPSAP Main Menu if necessary.

Please send your signed and sealed PE Signature Document to the following address:

Office Name: FDEP Bureau of Air Regulation
Office Location: 2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5505
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Office Phone: 850-921-9505

To ! Primary Contact: Patty Adams

’ Primary Contact email: Patty.Adams@dep.state.fl.us

Secondary Contact: Al Linero
Secondary Contact email: Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us
Secondary Contact: Barbara Friday
Secondary Contact email: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us
Secondary Contact: Elizabeth Walker
Secondary Contact email: Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us
Secondary Contact: Jeff Koerner

Secondary Contact email: jeff.koerner@dep.state.fl.us



Signature Document Page 1 of 2

Electronic Permit Submittal and Processing System (EPSAP)
Professional Engineer Signature Document

"This document is signed and sealed to secure the data in this permit application and any attached files that were
submitted electronically as described in Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Board of
Professional Engineers, Procedures for Signing and Sealing Electronically Transmltted Plan, Specifications,
Reports or other Documents, Rule 61G15-23.003.,, F.A.C.."

EPSAP Application Number: 1537-1 T J
Facility Identification Number: 0710002 R E (d %;. g V - D
Facility Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (PFM) JuL o 5 2007

Purpose of Application:

Title V ai tion permit renewal.
'tie V-air operation permi BUREAU OF AIR REGLLATION

Signature File Created: 7/2/2007 12:37:39 PM

ﬁe Description “Authentication Code |
[Submitted Application Data ' |[co6F122EBD5392C2A75193E5341A77259EF914E1 |
| Uploaded Facility Documents: |
ATTACHMENT PFM-F REQUESTED

CHANGES.doc 865CC014A462D031457466CATTCEB18904A105FD
Attachment PFM-F2 Insignificant Activities-Unregul

ated Emission Units.doc 222BF9B03A34200124C9A35018448905C74257AE
D06 ol ¢ DOURCE FLOWDIAGRAMIREYS li770D4047D7670C5201E8031FB50268514ABC3EA
ATTACHMENT PFM-F BLACKSTART

EMERGENCY GENERATOR SE 1CCOCS78AFTDTBB4C37TECCE4CO621C03A6F2B2A8
T.doc

[00001BCE.pdf |[BEACEEFAE180EDA1734A7732A09FFF9C1D4320EA |
[Fort Myers 2006 Ann Form w Attachments.pdf ||8C1114BFFF4CDC722FB47286ECOD3B4704E9EOF3 |
[Fort Myers 2006 Ann Signed Cover Letter.pdf ||@0020ACE22FZCDAD6D1 DFB6340B4D2AE39F C4D5 |
| Uploaded Emissions Unit Documents: |
[PFM METHOD 9 DATA pdf |l49FB0651F 1147C820FC5A02F95894D00FF24BET4 |
[CEMS RATA_PFM_2A_4Q06.pdf |[1F57AF91479CAES7D3D7EB3EE2AC50554ABC33CC |
|[CEMS RATA_PFM_2B_4Q06.pdf |l71A9DFCBFDCD46079585A8AE0598D803F 4514120 |
|[CEMS RATA_PFM_2C_4Q06.pdf ||a498FB29E87E64C00764A0DBD997791726C2FCDB |
|[CEMS RATA_PFM_2D_4Q06.pdf |lsBEBC082A6DCAT80BDOB7EBS78ECC8C3ABDFC45]
[CEMS RATA_PFM_2F_4Q06.pdf |[87561027A90B0B3715D00D4D32EES33C03FB12A7 |
|CEMS RATA_PFM_2E_4Q06.pdf |l0SF7BF75D0BF02E1F4C456AEDE403DB22A211FF1 |
Eert. of Representation - Fort Myers.pdf ]|AOGBDACBEDEDCAC5C674020EBD63562488507683 I
[pfmtitlelV pdf |[cD2E575F87745C03DD1914DEE5S70C1AB1F6ACDS54 |
[Final Signature File _|[1B3ED2DC70DD07B5165888A08EB4CD2597260999 |

Professional Engineer (PE): KENNARD KOSKY License No: 14996

(sign and affix PE seal below)

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/epsapTS/PE_Seal.asp?FacID=1251&AirsID=0710002&Appl... 7/2/2007
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http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/epsapT5/PE_Seal.asp?FacID=1251&AirsID=0710002&Appl...  7/2/2007



